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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel
SUBJECT: Nevada County Code informational presentation

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the informational presentation regarding the Nevada
County Code Revision.

FUNDING: The revision will have no fiscal effect.

BACKGROUND:

The Codes of the County of Nevada were last fully updated in 2006 by Ordinance No.
2192. In an effort to update and create uniformity in internal referencing, language
usage, pronouns, agency and departmental organizational descriptions, as well as to
verify accuracy of citations and comport with California State statutes, County Counsel’s
Office has been working with County agencies and departments to make all necessary
revisions.

Through this thorough review of all County Codes, revisions that are substantive in
nature, or which may require companion resolutions, are not being brought forward at
this time.

The revisions serve to:
e Updated language to reflect established practices within the department;
e Corrections to comply with current California Statute;
e Editorial corrections to create uniformity within the County Codes.

Item Initiated by: Helen Cavanaugh
Approved by: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel
Submitted on: August 25, 2023



